

## MINUTES Special Community Corrections Partnership Meeting

## Monday, July 22, 2021

The Community Corrections Partnership met on the 22nd day of July, 2021, via <u>teleconference</u> at 1:30 p.m. pursuant to the Governor's Executive Order N-29-20 (March 17, 2020), available at the following <u>link</u>.

CCP Executive Board Members Present: Chief Probation Officer Dan Fruchtenicht, Undersheriff Dale Johnson, Ron Johnson representing Public Defender Tracie Olson, HHSA Director Karen Larsen, Winters Police Chief John Miller and Rocio Vega representing the Courts.

Full CCP Board Members Present: Chief Probation Officer Dan Fruchtenicht, Undersheriff Dale Johnson representing the Sheriff, Ron Johnson representing Public Defender Tracie Olson, HHSA Director Karen Larsen, Winters Police Chief John Miller, HHSA Ian Evans, CBO Rep Marc Nigel, Rocio Vega representing the Courts, Supervisor Jim Provenza (Alternate for Supervisor Saylor) and Superintendent of Schools Garth Lewis (joined late).

Full CCP Board Members Absent: Deputy District Attorney Jonathan Raven, Supervisor Don Saylor and Victim Representative Laura Valdes.

Staff Present: Phil Pogledich, Jill Cook, Julie Millard, Kevin O'Connell, Chris Bulkeley and Clerk Lupita Ramirez.

1) Call to Order (Fruchtenicht)

Roll call of the Full CCP Board was conducted by the Clerk.

Minute Order No. 21-23: Approved agenda as submitted. MOVED BY: Miller / SECONDED BY: Larsen AYES: Evans, Fruchtenicht, Johnson, Larsen, Miller, Nigel, Olson, Provenza, Raven, Vega. NOES: None. ABSTAIN: None. ABSENT: Lewis, Valdes.

3) Public Comment: Opportunity for members of the public to address the CCP on subjects relating to CCP business and not otherwise on the agenda. Speakers will be limited to 3 minutes (subject to change).

There was no public comment.

4) Member Announcements

Jill Cook, Deputy County Administrator introduced new Julie Millard, new Analyst at the County Administrator's Office, who will be working with the CCP.

5) Conduct workshop on Yolo County Stepping Up Initiative, an initiative to reduce the number of people with mental illnesses in jails, and provide feedback (Larse) (Attachment A)

Robert Canning and Lupita T. addressed the Board on this item.

Karen Larsen, Ian Evans, CCP members along with Chris Bulkeley from the District Attorney's Office and Kevin O'Connell, Consultant gave a presentation regarding the Sequential Intercept Model, program update, Implementations Wins in 2020 and Ongoing Collaboration.

Board members gave feedback and mentioned that they would like to see demographic data particularly data by age and information showing if youth are impacted by the program, along with a focus on ethnic and racial disparities. Lastly, Karen Larsen mentioned that the Crisis Now Model is one of the potential models to pursue with the Stepping Up framework and within the Sequential Intercept Map, so staff will return to the CCP with a request for treatment funding to support that project.

6) Adjournment (Fruchtenicht)

Next Meeting: Special CCP Meeting Monday, August 9, 2021 at 1:30 p.m.

Minutes prepared by: Lupita Ramirez, Deputy Clerk, Board of Supervisors